| - ADDENDUM MATERIAL
Katrina Martinez _ ' : DATE_|]\-221  [MMEMNO.pAS X

From: L ]

Sent: Sunday, October 31, 2021 11:08 AM
To: . . COB_mail; District1; DIST2; District3; District4: District5
Subject: . 11/2/21 Board of Supervisors Meeting

" CAUTION: This message and sender come from outside Pima County. If you did not expect this message, proceed with caution.
Verify the sender's identity before performing any action, such as clicking on a link or opening an attachment.

Please include the following comment on the addendum for the 11/2/21 Board of Supervisors Meeting. Thank
you. :

GRANTS MANAGEMENT AND INNOVATION/8. Extend contract term to 12/31/21 to provide for
emergency food and shelter to families and individuals encountered by the Department of Homeland Security,
Emergency Food and Shelter National Board Program Fund, contract amount $1,315,405.00 (CT-GMI-21-484)

We are bound by an earlier contract but this contract should be amended for the cost to-include all families and

individuals receiving funds will also receive vaccinations. The Federal government has made this a requirement -
of all organizations/agencies that receive Federal dollars and Pima County should comply. :

Gail Ault

Pima County resident since 2003




Katrina Martinez

From: WG 000 3

Sent: o Sunday, October 31, 2021 11:14 AM ‘
To: District1; DIST2; District3; District4; District5; COB_mail
Subject: Pima County Board of Supervisors Meeting 11-02-2021

CAUTION: This message and sender come from outside Pima County. If you did not expect this message, proceed with caution.
Verify the sender's identity before performing any action, such as clicking on a link or opening an attachment.

I am Sharon Fickes, legal voting resident of Pima County AZ Contact I N EREEEEN
Following is my comment for the 11-02-21 Meeting

Addendum Item #8 City of Tucson $1,315,405.00 June 2021 12/31/2021

Amended total for this effort is $1,861,105.00
Food, shelter and reimbursement by Sun Tran shuttle services to shelters and Tucson Int'l Airport.
IF you were really interested in the safety of our Pima County community you would work to close our
southern borders, provide support to our Border Patrol and police. Through those efforts we might have
improved community safety and would not have to provide all these support services to illegal migrants in our
community. VOTE NO




MeliSSa Whitng_

From: . Sarah Price <
Sent: : Sunday, October 31, 2021 5:43 PM
“To: District4; District1; DIST2; District3; District5
Subject: : Pima County Board of Supervisors Meeting - 11/2/2021

Submitted respectfdlly by Sarah Price
Legal resident and voter in Pima County

Addendum Iltem #8 City of Tucson $1,315,405.00 Juhe 2021 12/31/2021
Amended total for this effort is $1,861,105.00 A

Vote NO... Instead the Board of Supervisors should work close our Southern Borders. We should not provide
services to those who enter our country illegally. Instead help those citizens of Pima County by providing

mental health services for the drug addicted and homeless. Provide support for our border patrol and police iz
departments. And help our veterans and mentally ill. | cannot believe that the Board of Supervisors could b
demand that all county workers are vaccinate, and then turn around and let in illegals with all that goes alongz

with them. I'm particularly concerned with the drug and sex trafficking. NO $$ forillegal!! e
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